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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman
Julie Brill
Maureen K. Ohlhausen
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

WRIGHT MEDICAL GROUP, INC,,
a corporation;

and Docket No. C-

TORNIER N.V,,
a public limited company.
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COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission ActTomier’N.¥p(blic limited
company subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act,
as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, that such merger, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
8 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges as follows:

I. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Wright is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of the state of Delaware, with its headquarters located at 1023 Cherry
Road, Memphis, Tennessee, 38117.



2. Respondent Tornier is a public limited company organized, existing, and doing
business under and by virtue of the laws of the Netherlands, with its global headquarters located
at Prins Bernhardplein 200, 1097 JB, Amsterdam, Netherlands. The headquarters for Tornier’s
U.S. subsidiary, Tornier, Inc., is



8. Total silastic big toe joint replacements are used to treat severe cases of hallux
rigidus, an arthritic condition in the first metatarsophalangeal (“MTP”) joint of the big toe.
Wright and Tornier are the two major suppliers of total silastic big toe joint replacements in the
United States, with approximately 60% and 38% of the market, respectively.

9. Total silastic lesser toe joint replacements are used to treat severe arthritis in the
lesser MTP joints of the second through fifth toes. Wright has a market share of approximately






